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';Subjecl: Fwd: Filling up of post of President, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) - Inviting online

“AC application reg.
o aom: Services Section Allahabad <services@allahabadhighcourt.in>
Date: Apr 19, 2023 10:45:48 AM ) _
To: "Confidential-B Section, High Court, Allahabad" <confb@allahabadhighcourt.in=
Sin,
Pl. see the attachment.
From:
Admin. Services Section,
High Court,
Allahabad
From: Ashish Garg <rg.allhc@indiancourts.nican>
Date: Apr 18, 2023 6:46:28 PM
To: "services2" =services(@allahabadhighcourt.in> o o )
Subject: Fwd: Filling up of post of President, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) - Inviting online
application req,
From “Admn Il Section DoLA" <admn3-dla@gov.in> i .
To "Sr Pratap Kumar Patra” <rg onhc@indiancourts.nic in>, "rghck kar" <rghck kar@nic in>, "Registrar Judicial HCK
<reg|udicial@hck govin>, "rghc cal' <rghc_cal@rediffmail.com>, "Registrar General High Court of Kerala"
<rg kerhc@indiantourts nic.in>, "Shri Ravinder Dudeja" <rg dhc@nic in>, "Registrar General" <hicourt-hp@nic.in=,
“Registrar General” <regrgen!@nic in>, "High Court of Ultarakhand” <highcourt-ua@nic in>, "Golmei Gaiphulshillu”
<rg mnphe@nic.in=, "Ashish Garg" <rg allhc@indiancourts nic.in>, "Registrar General High Court of Chhattisgarh”
<rg cghc@indiancourts nic in>, "Mr Chandra Prakash Shnimal" <rg.rajhc@indiancourts nic.in>, "Registrar General"
<reggen@ay gov in>, "Registrar General" <rg-bhc@nic in>, "rgjhc-jhr" <rgjhc-jhr@nic.in>, "rg1 ghc”
<rg1 ghci@gmail com=>, "Registrar General Telangana” <reg gen-tshc@ai) gov in=, "Registrar General, High Court of
Gujarat” <rg-hcguj@nic in>, "Vishwajest Pandey" <rg trphc@indiancourts. nic.in=, "Registrar General High Court of
Siklom” <rg sikhc@nic in>, "Registrar General High Court of Judicature at Patna" <rg.pathc@indiancourts nic.in>, "mphc”
<mphec@nic.in>, "rajendra vani" <rajendra vani@mphc in>. "Registrar General High Court of Meghalaya”
<rg mglhc@indiancourts nic.in>, "REGISTRAR GENERAL" <reggenaphc@nic in=, rgaphc@gmail.com, "rg jkhc"
<rg jkhe@indiancourts nic.in>
Cc “Dr Rajiv Man!" <rajv maniBB@gov in=, "Umashankar Thakur" <us thakurB5@nic in>, "Saji Gopinath P"
<53) gopinathp@nic in=
Sent Tuesday Apnl 18, 2023 6:03:28 PM
Subject Filling up of post of President, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) - Inwting online application reg
Madam/Sir.
| am directed to forward herewith a copy of vacancy circular dated 18th January, 2023 inviting online application for filling
up of 1 post of President in Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, the last date of which was 10 02 2023
The last date for submission of the online applications for the post of President, ITAT has
further been extended till 01.05.2023 (till mdgnight)s  Those applicants, who have already applied
for the said post, need not apply again.
It is requested for all concerned for wider publicity of the extended period amongst the Hon'ole Judges (Retired / Serving)
so that desirous candidates may apply for the post online. For eligibility conditions, application form,
terms and conditions and other details, please visit https://legalaffairs.gov.in/itat-
president/application.
G | Regards ’
Sdi-
US Thakur
Director
lof2 19/04/23, 11:26 am
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Attachments

Vacancy Circular Letter did. 18-01-2023 to RGs of High Court.pdf

2ol2 1904/23, 1726 am



()

(Through emuit only)

o’ NCUAST2023(0 S 2010-Admn A W art-Part( 1) 142394
Government of India
NMintsry of Taw and Justice
Department of Legal Altairs

|, Shastri Bhawan, New Dclhi- OO0
e Dated the 18" January, 2023,

Fe Kemistrar Generar ol Higin Ceurs
(As per hist attached)

Sul:ject:-Filling up of the post of President, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
(JTAT) - Regarding.

Su Madam,

o~
(copy enclesed) inviting online applications for the post of the President in the
Ircome Tax Appellate Tribunal (JTAT). The last date for receipt of online
spblications was 15.01.2023,

. . . . 1
Reference 15 invited to the vacancy circular dated 1™ December, 2022

-

In thic ~ommection it js stated that the last date for subrussion of the

anulications, though the dedicated online portal. set up for this purpose. has been
oxtended (i 10" February, 2623,

3. s regnested that the vevancy circutar may be widely circulated amongst

the Hon'ble Judges (senng and retired) of the High Court. for its wide
peoliciny

3. For the detatled eiigitulity conditions, application form, termes and

cond tung of he recrunmant @i, the weblink  httpsiiiegalofiirs.cov.n/itay-
pere i3 Lig plivation may be visited.

L 1
[.'N't As atove.

Noury feithaiiy,

.')
i
‘:‘\H-" -
(Dr Raiiv Ma)
Additional Novrstary
Teb: 01123384858




A-12023(1)/15/2016-Admn.llI(LA)Part-Part(1) E-42394
Government of India
Ministry of Law and Justice
Department of Legal Affairs

Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi-110001
Dated, the 1% December, 2022

Vacancy Circular

Subject:- Selection for the posts of President, Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal (ITAT) - reg.

1. Tribunal: - The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) is an Appellate
authority established under section 252 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 to
hear various appeals under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Headquarter of
the ITAT is situated at Mumbai and its Benches are situated at various
cities in the country.

2. Vacancy: - Applications are being invited for the post (1) of
President, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT).

3. Qualification:- The qualifications, eligibility, salary and other terms and
conditions of the appointment of a candidate will be governed by the
provisions of the Tribunals Reforms Act, 2021 and the Tribunal (Conditions
of Service) Rules, 2021.

4. Procedure for Selection: - The Search-Cum-Selection Committee,
constituted under the Tribunals Reforms Act, 2021 for recommending
names for appointment to the said post, shall scrutinize the applications
with respect to suitability of applicants for the post by giving due weightage
to qualification and experience of candidates and shortlist candidates for
conducting personal interaction. The final selection will be done on the
basis of overall evaluation of candidates done by the Committee based on
the qualification, experience and personal interaction.

5. Application Procedure:- Online applications of eligible and willing
applicants are requested through proper channel (wherever applicable),
and are also accompanied with (i) biodata in the proforma at Annexure-I
(i) Certificate to be furnished by the employer/ head of office/ forwarding
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authority as in Annexure-ll (iii) clear photocopies of the up-to-date
CR/APAR dossiers of the officers containing CR/APARs of at least five
years duly attested by a Group A officer (iv) cadre clearance (v) integrity
certificate/clearance from vigilance and disciplinary angle as in Annexure-
lll (vi) statement giving details of major or minor penalties, if any, imposed
on the officer during the last ten years, latest by 15.01.2023.

6. Applicants  can log on to https://legalaffairs.gov.in/itat-
president/application to access the Online Application Portal.

7. No TA/DA will be admissible to the candidates to be called for
interview/interaction. The candidates are required to make own
arrangements.

8. Advertisement and Prescribed Application form can be accessed from
Ministry’s website https://legalaffairs.gov.in/itat-president/application.

9. Applications complete in all respect are required to be sent through

online mode only. Incomplete applications and applications, received
after due date/without necessary Annexure, if required, as mentioned

above, will not be entertained.
- "’
Saji opmath P)

Under Secretary to the Government of Indla
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